

Message

From: melissa.d.neff@dominionenergy.com
[melissa.d.neff@dominionenergy.com]
Sent: 3/28/2025 8:15:13 PM
To: AirAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
CC: cedric.green@dominionenergy.com;
molly.a.parker@dominionenergy.com
Subject: Presidential Exemption for Mt. Storm
Power Station under section 112(i)(4)
of the Clean Air Act
Attachments: Request for Presidential Exemption
under CAA § 112(i)(4) for Mt. Storm
Power Station 3-28-25 FINAL -
signed.pdf
Flag: Follow up

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon.

Per the agency's instructions please see the attached letter requesting a Presidential Exemption for Mt. Storm Power Station under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act.

If you have questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me directly.

Thank you,

Missy Neff

Director, Environmental

Dominion Energy

804.833.6157

melissa.d.neff@dominionenergy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.